

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

JUL 31 1973

Jack C. Silver, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

United States of America

v.

No. 73-CR-45

JOHN L. CASH

On this 31st day of July, 1973 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel, Curtis Parks.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of guilty, and the Court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea, has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 2314, in that, within the five years last past, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, he and others, did unlawfully, knowingly, and willfully conspire and agree together to commit the offenses of transporting in interstate commerce merchandise of the value of \$5,000 or more from outside the State of Oklahoma, to Tulsa, Oklahoma, knowing the same to have been taken by fraud; did devise a scheme or artifice to defraud, by placing in post offices matter to be sent or delivered by the U.S. Postal Service, and did devise a scheme or artifice to defraud, by transmitting by means of long-distance telephone communications, in interstate commerce for the purpose of executing such scheme, as charged in the Indictment.

as charged

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a maximum period of Five (5) years, for a study as described in 18 U.S.C.A. 4208(c), the results of such study to be furnished this court within 90 days, whereupon the sentence of imprisonment herein imposed maybe subject to modification in accordance with 18 U.S.C.A. § 4208(b).

IT IS ADJUDGED that

It is ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved and so Form:

United States District Judge

Attorney

CLERK

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

vs.

CHARLES HENRY MILES,

Defendant.

JUL 19 1973

Jack C. Silver, Clerk
U.S. DISTRICT COURT
NO. 69-CR-90

O R D E R

The Court has for consideration a Motion of the Defendant pursuant to Rule 35, Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, and a letter from the Defendant requesting a modification or reduction of sentence.

Upon review thereof and study and reflection of the proceedings herein, the Court finds that the motion for reduction or modification of sentence should be sustained.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the judgment and sentence entered herein on December 15, 1971, be and it is hereby modified to read as follows:

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of:

Count One--Five (5) years.
Count Two--Five (5) years.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the sentence imposed in Count Two shall run concurrently with the sentence in Count One.

Dated this 19th day of July, 1973, at Tulsa, Oklahoma.

CHIEF JUDGE, UNITED STATES DISTRICT
COURT FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF
OKLAHOMA

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILE NO. 72-1073

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,
vs.
SHERMAN LARKIN FINE, JR.,
Defendant.

Jack C. Silver, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT
NO. 72-CR-68 ✓
73-CR-15

ORDER MODIFYING JUDGMENT AND SENTENCE

The Court has for consideration two motions for modification or reduction of sentence pursuant to Rule 35, Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, and a number of letters requesting leniency for the defendant, in the above captioned matter.

Upon review, study and reflection of the proceedings herein, the Court finds that the defendant has shown a realization of the error of his behavior and that the motions for reduction or modification of sentence should be sustained.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the judgment and sentence entered herein on March 20, 1973, be and it is hereby modified to read as follows:

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of:

Count One--Five (5) years.

Count Two--Five (5) years; to run concurrently with the sentence imposed in Count One.

Count Three--The imposition of sentence is suspended, and the defendant placed on probation for a period of Two (2) years, to follow the period of imprisonment in Counts One and Two.

Dated this 12th day of July, 1973, at Tulsa, Oklahoma.



CHIEF JUDGE, UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

Jack C. Silver, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,)
)
) Plaintiff,)
)
 vs.)
)
 BILLY WAYNE BLACK,)
)
) Defendant.)

NO. 73-CR-9 ✓

ORDER MODIFYING JUDGMENT AND SENTENCE

The Court has for consideration a Motion for reduction or modification of sentence pursuant to Rule 35, Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, filed on behalf of the defendant by his attorney of record in the above captioned matter.

Upon review thereof and study and reflection of the proceedings herein, the Court finds that the motion for reduction or modification of sentence should be sustained.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the judgment and sentence entered herein on April 24, 1973, be and it is hereby modified to read as follows:

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of twenty-four (24) months in Count One, said twenty-four months to run concurrently with the sentence of Billy Wayne Black from the Eastern District of Oklahoma, Muskogee, Oklahoma.

The imposition of sentence in Count Two is hereby suspended and the defendant placed on probation for a period of Three (3) years, to begin at the expiration of the sentence in Count One.

Dated this 12 day of July, 1973, at Tulsa, Oklahoma.

CHIEF JUDGE, UNITED STATES DISTRICT
COURT FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF
OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN District of OKLAHOMA

United States of America
vs.
Walter Lee Brown

Criminal No. 71-CR-124

FILED
JUL 10 1973

Jack C. Silver, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT *h.*

ORDER FOR DISMISSAL

Pursuant to Rule 48(a) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure and by leave of court endorsed hereon the United States Attorney for the Northern District of Oklahoma hereby dismisses the indictment against Walter Lee Brown (indictment, information, complaint) defendant.

NATHAN G. GRAHAM
United States Attorney

Ben F. Baker

Asst. United States Attorney

Leave of court is granted for the filing of the foregoing dismissal.

Walter Lee Brown
United States District Judge

Date:

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED JUL 11 1975

Jack C. Silver, Clerk U. S. DISTRICT COURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Sarah Ann Godfrey

No. 73-CR-76

On this 10th day of July, 1973, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, John Street, retained.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon her plea of guilty, and the Court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea, has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 1006, in that on or about June 13, 1973, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, Sarah Ann Godfrey did while connected as an employee with Dowell Federal Credit Union in Tulsa, Oklahoma, a credit corporation or association, authorized and acting under the laws of the United States, did, with intent to defraud the United States, knowingly and intentionally make & forge a draft drawn upon said credit union in the sum of \$200.00, being check no. 8663, payable to "J.A. Pate", as charged in the information and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of TWO (2) Years from this date, pursuant to the Federal Youth Correction Act, Title 18, U.S.C.A. 5010(a).

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

[Signature] United States District Judge.

[Signature] Ben F. Baker, Asst. U.S. Atty.

Clerk.

Insert (by (name of counsel), counsel" or "without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel."

Insert (1) "guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be.

* Insert "in count(s) number" if required.

* If sentence is imposed but execution suspended, and probation ordered, enter here (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any, (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively, and if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any outstanding or unserved sentence, (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of fine or fines, (4) until he is otherwise discharged provided by law, (4) the facts regarding the suspension of the sentence or sentences and (5) the period of probation.

If sentence is suspended and probation ordered, enter here the following: "The imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of _____ years from this date."

United States District Court

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

JUL 10 1973

Jack C. Silver, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

United States of America

v.

WALTER LEE BROWN

No. 73-CR-77

On this 10th day of July, 1973 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and¹ with counsel, Ainslie Perrault, Jr.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of² guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea,

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 3150, in that, on or about September 22, 1971, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, he did fail to appear for arraignment and plea in United States District Court, Northern District of Oklahoma, after having been given written notice to appear on that date to answer an indictment charging him with violation of Title 18, USC, § 2312, an offense for which defendant, Walter Lee Brown, had been previously released on bond, as charged in the Information.

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

Eighteen (18) months.

~~IT IS ADJUDGED THAT~~

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Ben F. Baker

~~This Court records records commitment to~~

[Signature]
United States District Judge.

Ben F. Baker, Asst. U.S. Attorney

Clerk.

¹Insert "by [name of counsel], counsel" or without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his rights to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel." ²Insert (1) "guilty and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and a verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be. ³Insert "in count(s) number _____" if required. ⁴Enter (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any; (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively and, if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any other outstanding unserved sentence; (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of the fine or fine and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law. ⁵Enter any order with respect to suspension of probation, or use of Court of Pardons and Parole.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

JUL 10 1973

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

WALTER LEE BROWN

No. 73-CR-80

Jack C. Silver, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

On this 10th day of July, 1973, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, Ainslie Perrault, Jr.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea,

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 2313, in that on or about April 1, 1971, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, he did receive and conceal a motor vehicle, to wit: a 1965 Ford Mustang, Vehicle Identification No. 5F07F198523, which said motor vehicle was moved in interstate commerce from Independence, Kansas, to Tulsa, Oklahoma; knowing same to have been stolen, as charged in the Information.

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence is suspended and the defendant placed on probation for a period of Three (3) years to begin at the expiration of sentence in Count One in Criminal Case No. 73-CR-77.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

Ben F. Baker

Ben F. Baker, Asst. U.S. Attorney

[Signature]

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

1 Insert "by [name of counsel], counsel" or "without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel."

2 Insert (1) "guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be.

3 Insert "in count(s) number" if required.

4 If sentence is imposed but execution suspended, and probation ordered, enter here (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any, (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively, and if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any outstanding or unserved sentence, (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of fine or fines and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged provided by law, (4) the facts regarding the suspension of the sentence or sentences and (5) the period of probation.

5 If sentence is suspended and probation ordered, enter here the following: "The imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of _____ years from this date."